
 From: EIR Compliance 

To:  

Subject: 20250310 - EIR - Data Supplied 

Date: 10 March 2025 16:45:00 

Reference Number: EIR  

Dear  

 

I refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 3 March 2025. 

 

Included with this email is start/stop data for December 2024 for School Close Huby and Grey Close Sutton: 

 

School close:  

YW Discharge URN Site Name Start Datetime UTC End Datetime UTC Event Duration In Hours 

S00410 SCHOOL CLOSE/CSO 01/12/2024 10:00:00 01/12/2024 10:30:00 0.5 

S00410 SCHOOL CLOSE/CSO 05/12/2024 17:00:00 05/12/2024 20:45:00 3.75 

S00410 SCHOOL CLOSE/CSO 07/12/2024 11:15:00 07/12/2024 12:15:00 1 

S00410 SCHOOL CLOSE/CSO 07/12/2024 16:30:00 07/12/2024 18:45:00 2.25 

S00410 SCHOOL CLOSE/CSO 08/12/2024 02:00:00 08/12/2024 18:00:00 16 

S00410 SCHOOL CLOSE/CSO 31/12/2024 19:30:00 31/12/2024 20:45:00 1.25 

 



Grey Close:  

YW Discharge URN Site Name Start Datetime UTC End Datetime UTC Event Duration In Hours 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 05/12/2024 17:45:00 05/12/2024 22:45:00 5 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 07/12/2024 14:30:00 08/12/2024 06:00:00 15.5 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 08/12/2024 06:30:00 08/12/2024 11:45:00 5.25 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 08/12/2024 12:00:00 08/12/2024 23:15:00 11.25 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 16/12/2024 09:15:00 16/12/2024 10:45:00 1.5 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 16/12/2024 11:00:00 16/12/2024 11:15:00 0.25 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 16/12/2024 11:45:00 16/12/2024 12:00:00 0.25 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 16/12/2024 23:00:00 16/12/2024 23:15:00 0.25 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 17/12/2024 02:30:00 17/12/2024 03:30:00 1 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 17/12/2024 17:15:00 17/12/2024 17:45:00 0.5 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 17/12/2024 18:00:00 17/12/2024 18:45:00 0.75 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 17/12/2024 19:00:00 17/12/2024 20:15:00 1.25 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 17/12/2024 22:15:00 17/12/2024 22:30:00 0.25 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 18/12/2024 18:00:00 18/12/2024 18:15:00 0.25 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 18/12/2024 22:00:00 18/12/2024 22:15:00 0.25 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 18/12/2024 22:30:00 18/12/2024 23:45:00 1.25 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 19/12/2024 00:45:00 19/12/2024 01:00:00 0.25 



S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 19/12/2024 06:00:00 19/12/2024 06:15:00 0.25 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 30/12/2024 06:15:00 30/12/2024 06:45:00 0.5 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 30/12/2024 07:30:00 30/12/2024 07:45:00 0.25 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 30/12/2024 18:00:00 30/12/2024 19:00:00 1 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 30/12/2024 21:45:00 30/12/2024 22:00:00 0.25 

S01188 GREY CLOSE/CSO 31/12/2024 12:45:00 31/12/2024 13:45:00 1 

 

 

I trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with the Environmental Information Regulations 

2004, if you are not satisfied with this reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal 

review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data Protection Team. 

 

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water. 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Data Protection Team 

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk 


